ERIC J. HOLCOMB, Governor INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
302 West Waslington Strect

‘STATE OF INDIANA Indignapolis, IN 46204

INDIANA EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION (IERC)
COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE
Zionsville Town Hall
1100 W, Oak Street
Zionsville, Indiana 46077
January 13, 2020 [Start Time: 10:02 am]

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Jeff Larmore—Local Govelnrnent Replesentatlve Chau L
Matt B1ikey--D631gnee for’ Supenntendent of ISP . e
Ian Ewusi—IDHS, _
Dawn Mason EIDHS : | ' o S
Stephanie McKmney——LocaI--Govemment Represenlatlve o

James Pudgen—Busmess/Industly Repl esentatlve

Madisen Roe——IDHS : -
Becky Waymu‘e—— 3oca1 Govemment Replesentatlve

COMMITT.EE'MEMBERS'ON THE '_PHO_N_E:-;

No members on the phone

COMMITTEE.

The follo;:ving R

Kialg Kmney——IDHS Atto
Larry Hamby—Demgnee for IDHS Executlve Dnec I

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

Mit. Larmore welcomed eVeryon o thfﬁ ommunications Committee meeting and requested the

determination of a quomm

QUORUM

Ms. Mason indicated a quorum was present.

Roll Call

Mr. Larmore—Yes Mr, Pridgen—Yes Ms. Waymire—Yes
Ms. Roe—Yes Mr. Bitkey—Yes Mr. Ewusi—Yes
Ms, Mason—Yes Ms. McKinney--Yes

Prepared by Dawn Mason 2/10/2020




CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES

A motion to accept September 9, 2019, meeting minutes was made by Mr. Pridgen and seconded by
Ms. McKinney. No further discussion occurred. All present were in favor.

No Roll Call Occurred

OLD BUSINESS

LEPC Newslelter Decision

Mr. Larmore d1scussed the plogiess': f the LEPC newslettm Ms Mason explalned that the Public
Infmmanon Ofﬁce (PIO) suggested met glng the LEPC Newsletter Wlth the I-Ioos1e1 Resp011de1

articles a yea1 Mr P11dgen suggested sending
dates in the last addltlon of each __yea1 and 2 1e_ y

Conlmumcatmn Commltlee 1n_f01med and lequest content and suggestlons for artlcles as needed
M1 Pudgen suggested aLtlcles about the appomtment of new comm1s510ne1s as weli as any: legal

No further dlalogue___or vo‘nng

LEPC Brochure F’undfng

Ms., Mason stated several coples of the LEPC brochure are stlll avaﬂabie florn the printed brochures
offered at the EMAI/IERC conference i in October of 2019. She stated the idea was to send out the
electronic version to LEPCs first, and then determine if the counties need extra copies to reduce the
cost of printing. Mr. Larmore ask if LEPCs could print the brochures as an eligible expense, in
which Mr. Ewusi confirmed and he stated the cost would fall under category two of eligible expense
items. Mr. Larmore suggested communicating to the LEPCs that the electronic version is available
to print and to use the information box on the back of the brochure to list LEPC contact information.
Ms. Mason advised two counties have already used the back of the brochure to list meeting times
and the locations for upcoming LEPC meetings throughout the year.

2




Mr. Larmore confirmed the discussion to print LEPC brochures from state funds has been tabled.
M. Larmore asked if the cost for printing the brochure should be added to future budgets. Mr.
Ewust stated it is not a significant cost and PIO should include printing cost in their budget. It was
determined that the cost could be internalized rather than requesting funding from the Fiscal
Committee. Mr. Ewusi advised an emergency request to the Fiscal Committee for funds could occur
if funding needs arise, however he would prefer not to have it as a line item because PIO has funds
available for printing. Mr. Larmore suggested having several copies readily available by the state to
hand out at events. Mr. Pridgen suggested also stagmg the LEPC b1ochu1es outside of room 208 at
the Indiana Gover nment Cente1 (1GC). : :

No further dlseussmn or Votmg occuned

NEW BUSINESS

lsk ManagementPlan (RMP) Fac tl

Commtmic(ition-ﬁoﬂi

gen.___y (EPA) pubhshed the ofﬁelal
1mp0rtanee of the rule is the 1equne1nent of annual

Mr, Larmme stated the Envn mnental
ReCOHSJdela’uon Rulein December of 20_19
comdmatlon or notlﬁca‘uons meetlng and tab

_p or ﬁeld exelclses He stated the EPA pushed the

substances (EHS) sueh as eold storage fac1 1

Ammonia. He advised that Ms. Roe could provide the LEPCs w1th a fistof RMP fac111t1es in each
county. Ms. Roe pomted out that the esp0n31b111ty falls on the facilities and w111 notaffect LEPCs
compliance requirements, with the state. - She stated the facilities are aware they are required to
reach out to the LEPCs first, or the EPA will get involved. She advised that the National
Association of SARA Title Three P10gram Officials (NASTTPO) is buﬂdmg a document to assist
with information from the LEPC pelspecttve and explalmng that LEPCs should work with the
facilities to participate in the exercises.~She stated LEPCs can use these exercises to count toward
their annual exercise requirements, Mr. Larmore advised facilities must complete the exercises
within the next four years, and it is the responsibility of RMP facilities to contact the LEPCs. Ms,
Roe suggest sending out the information to LEPCs once NASTTPO creates their document and
advise the LEPCs of the requirements to be prepared. Mr. Larmore suggested putting the
information on the IERC website.

Prepared by Dawn Mason 2/10/2020




Tier II Facilities Questionnaire

Mr. Larmore discussed the questionnaire facilities will submit in Tier II Manager system. Ms, Roe
advised she is working with IDST to coordinate the questionnaire with the creation of the LEPC
yearly Hazardous Materials Plan module. She stated the project is on hold by IDSI due to the
current busy Tier II reporting season, but more information should be available in March of 2020.

Ms. Roe stated the goal is to have the questmnnane in Tier II-Manager system for facilities to
answer and thus help LEPCs obtain information 1equued in their Hazardous Materials Plan that
they currently have trouble obtaining from facilities. She stated. thele will be a fee for creating the
program. Mr. Larmore asked about the timeline for the creation of the module.” Ms. Roe stated she
would like to have the module in place by the 1mdd1e of 2020, but hopefully: within the next year
upon approval. Mr. Larmore discussed the-facﬂitles bemg concelned about dlvulgmg certain
information and the type of: questl dhe suggested talking to facﬂltles to.address their
concerns about the type of questlon' b8l d waiting unt11 nndyeal or fall t0 11np1ement the
questionnaire would allow for contac dr ss then concems ‘which he felt would
be more acceptable : : :

Ms. Roe stated: she 01eated w01kshops and-semmals to inform facilities
and she Would dlscuss the questionnai duung those ‘workshops. Mr. La1m01
responders aware of’ chelmca.ls ?housed ' fac1ht1es is 11np01'tant howeve1 th' y
regarding the Chemical Facdl nti-1 'ndald (CFATS) and tl pubhe
to such mformaﬂon_was_ an issu : S

=II 1ep01tmg

m facilities
ing access

IERC Awards Prepardtibﬁ -for 202

Mr. Larmore d1seussed pzesentm
determined from staff recommendations

20 It was demded that 2019 awmds wﬂl be

one. m ‘the previous year, Ms. Roe stated the
awalds were applemated more during nony based on categoues and 1ot Just e
pa1t101pat10n Mr. Larmore stated thisyea nomination would be dlscussed in Septembel
2020 to be plesented at the October. 020 EMAl/IERC eonfe1ence assummg the schedules lemaln
the same, F o = S i

ADJOURNMENT-

A motion to adj ourn the meetmg was made by M. ridgen and seconded by Ms McKmney The
meeting adjourned at:10; 40 am. No further dlscusswn OC___LllTed All p1esent were in favor.

NEXT MEETING

Firefighters Union Hall
748 Massachusetts Avenue

Indianapoh;26204L
1

‘more, Chair

Prepared by Dawn Mason 2/10/2020




